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Malave, Erin

From: Jany [jany@riverainvestmentllc.com]

Sent:  Thursday, August 26, 2010 12:41 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change in Officer Mailing Address - Doecument PO 1000005630

To whom it may concern:

Please, change my mailing address or your section: Officer/Director Detail from 714 NORTHWEST
32 AVENUE, MIAMI, FL 33125 TO 3450 NW 7 STREET, MIAMI, FL 33125, Document Number
PO1000005630.

T

If you should have any questions you can contact me or my assistant Jany Udria.

Thank you,

Abelardo Rivera

Creative Child Investments
3460 NW 7 Street

Miami FL 33125

Telephone: (305) 649-4777
Facsimile: (305) 649-2634

Cellular: (786) 970-5895

This email and any attached files are confidential and may be legally privileged. They are meant for
private use for the intended recipient's only, It is strictly prohibited for anyone to copy, forward,
or distribute the enclosed content. If this message has been received in error, please delete it
along with any attached files immediately and notify the sender by phone.
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